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October 15, 2013
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2827V
TO BE OPENED: October 25, 2013
TITLE: Disaster Recovery Services
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,


Rick Dorvall
Rick Dorvall
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2827V

	1. 
	12
	3.2.1 # M1
	Will the State accept an equivalent or better server to that which is request, which will no include an OS?

REPLY: Yes, the State will accept equivalent or better IBM Power server hardware but the server   hardware must be IBM branded and support IBM PowerVM and IBM AIX 6.1 or better software.

	2. 
	12
	3.2.1 # M3
	Will the State accept a recovery timeframe great (sic) than 48 hours?

REPLY: No.

	3. 
	12
	3.2.1 # M4
	Will the State accept a recovery timeframe great (sic) than 48 hours?

REPLY: No.

	4. 
	13
	3.3.1 # DC-7
	Just to reiterate, Agility does not provide software or support for software i.e. IBM PowerVM Enterprise Edition for VIO, will the State accept a solution that requires the State to provide and support their own software?

REPLY: Yes, the State will provide and support their own software but the intent of this requirement is that the IBM Power servers supplied by the contractor must be able to support the installation of IBM PowerVM Enterprise Edition software.

	5. 
	15
	3.3.1 # DC-15
	Will the State accept a solution that is not configured by contractor at time of disaster declaration and delivered in a state ready?

REPLY: This is not the state’s preferred option and will be scored accordingly.

	6. 
	15
	3.3.1 # DC-17
	Will the State accept Intel Servers that do not include an OS?

REPLY: Yes, as long as the Intel server hardware can support Windows 2008 R2 Server operating systems.

	7. 
	16
	3.3.1 # DC-24
	Will the State accept a solution without break room facilities including refrigerator and microwave available with mobile data center?
REPLY: This is not the State’s preferred option and will be scored accordingly.

	8. 
	17
	3.3.2 # WS-11
	Will the State accept a solution without break room facilities including refrigerator and microwave available with mobile workspace?

REPLY: This is not the State’s preferred option and will be scored accordingly.

	9. 
	23
	4.2.4 # TR-1
	Data scrubbing is the States responsibility and not a service provided by Agility.

REPLY: This is not the State’s preferred option and will be scored accordingly.

	10. 
	30
	Appendix B
	Replace 8.
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY with:

The Member acknowledges that the availability of services and equipment shall be on a first-come, first-serve basis and Agility makes no representation or warranty with respect to the availability of equipment at any particular time. Agility, in its sole discretion, believes it to have sufficient equipment to accommodate the demand for the same that it reasonably anticipates. Agility shall not, under any circumstance, be liable to the Member for any lack of availability. Agility shall have no liability for damages resulting from personal injury or property damage, except to the extent such injury or damages result from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of an employee of Agility. Under no circumstances shall Agility be liable to the other for special, exemplary or consequential damages (including, but not limited to lost profits, loss of business or other economic loss) in connection with the services to be rendered or equipment to be supplied under this Agreement.

REPLY: This is not acceptable to the State.

	11. 
	32
	Appendix B
	Delete term 14. CONTRACT PERFORMANCE ASSURANCE

REPLY: This is not acceptable to the State.

	12.
	34
	Appendix B
	Add to 16.4 Reduction of Funding, at the end of the clause, accept for items specifically purchase (sic) for the State.

REPLY: This is not acceptable to the State.

	13.
	34
	Appendix B
	Delete 16.5 Termination for Convenience

REPLY: This is not acceptable to the State.

	14.
	38
	Appendix B
	Add NEW clause 

FORCE MAJEURE

To the extent and for the period of time that Agility or the Member is delayed or prevented from performing any obligation under this Agreement because of circumstances beyond reasonable control, including but not limited to acts of God, acts of terrorism that would prevent or delay delivery, civil or military authority, severe inclement weather, and breakdown of telephone or other means of communications systems, such performance shall be excused. Agility is required and expected to use commercially-reasonable efforts to restore and provide contracted services under this Agreement as soon as it is feasible after an event has impacted Agility’s ability to service the Member. Agility shall provide Member with reasonable notice of the onset and removal of any force majeure event, provided Agility discovers or is made aware of the event.

REPLY: This is not acceptable to the State.

	15.
	38
	Appendix B
	Add NEW Clause

EXPENSES

For a declaration or test, Member is responsible for actual recovery or event expenses including, but not limited to, setup, de-install, shipping, travel, living fees, network engineering, satellite space segment charges, generator rental, transport of the designated equipment and/or mobile office unit(s), generator(s), and satellite equipment to and from the Member’s recovery facility or test location. After 60 (sixty) days, the Member shall be billed a daily fee for the assets deployed. Daily usage fees will not exceed $295 per day. 

REPLY: This is not acceptable to the State.  These terms should be included in the pricing proposal.

	16.
	38
	Appendix B
	Add NEW Clause

RISK OF LOSS OR EQUIPMENT DAMAGE

Until Agility retakes possession of equipment supplied hereunder, Member shall bear the risk of loss and/or damage to all equipment while in its possession.

REPLY:  The State is open to negotiation on this clause.  The State is agreeable to bearing the risk of loss or damage to equipment caused by the State’s acts or omissions.
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